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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilia-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 9:55 AM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR

Subject: OD / 7765474760SG / SCA 50P Date of Accident 4 Jan 2019
URGENT

Hi

Kindly assist with market value on urgent basis.



Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
z_m::ﬁm&:::m Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Onm: Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

SCAS0P

No

29 Jan 2019
JAGUAR

XF 2.2 14D AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR HID TC

Blue

2014

4046560224DT
SAJACO5K1FDU57859
147.0 kW (197 bhp)
$50.628.00

30 Dec 2014

30 Dec 2014

0

$53.131.00

Yes
29 Dec 2024
$39,848.00

29 Dec 2024

E - Open Category
10

$73,990.00
$43,777.00
$83,625.00
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7 vehicles | saguar XF ! Arvanced Search W
Mrake Mool “ Price ©  Depreciation | RegbDite . EngCap | Mileage . Veh Type Status
Search Selection Jaguar XF Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
Jaguar XF Diesel 2.2A Luxury $97,500 $12,510 fyr 22-Sep-2014 2,179 cc 121,000 km Luxury Availabie

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Major Wear And Tear Parts Replaced With Receipt To Proof. High Value, Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.

Carro
Posted: 31-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury - N.A 30-Apr-2014 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

Two Years Agent Extended Warranty, Jaguar Land Rover Approved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection Done By
Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians. Please Call For Vie...

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury - N.A 30-Jul-2014 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

Posted: 19-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury - N.A 30-May-2014 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

100% Accident Free,! Interest Rate At 2,18% New Arrivall Wearnes Unit! Service Regularly Without Fail, No Repairs Needed. Most Of The Wear And
Tear Have Replaced, Well Pristine Condition, Car In Extre...

Posted: 07-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar Land Rover: Self-driving vehicles
Jaguar Land Rover has developed a system that projects the direction of travel onto the road ahead of self-driving vehicles,
Read this article

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury $98,888 $12,080 fyr 31-Jul-2014 1,999 cc 90,000 km Luxury Available

Low Mileage Done, Fully Agent Maintained, Elegant, Lowest Price In The Market Base On Condition! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available At Low
Interest! Buy With No Worries! No Hidden Cost! Call Us Now ...

TTS Eurocars
Posted: 26-Dec-2018  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2.0A Luxury - N.A 30-Sep-2014 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

Two Years Agent Extended Warranty. Jaguar Land Rover Approved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rigorous And Stringent 165 Multi Points Inspection Done By
Certified Jaguar Land Rover Technicians, Please Call For Vie...

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Dec-2018  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Jaguar XF 2,0A Luxury - N.A 29-Aug-2014 1,999 cc - Luxury SOLD

Elegant White, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Serviced By Agent, High Paper Rebate Value, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away
With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages ...

lotor & Leasing
wsted: 03-Dec-2018  Tags: 2014 Jaguar XF, 2014 jaguar xf, Jaguar XF, jaguar xf, Jaguar, XF, xf, Used Jaguar

Compare
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